
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
4 April 2019 
 
 

 

 

 
I refer to your request for information received on 6 March 2019. Your request has been considered under the 
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) and I provide the following information. 
 
Recycling Tonnages, Costs, and Waste Information 
 

Year 

Total Kerbside 
Recycling 
(Tonne) 

Recycling sent to 
landfill 

Cost of 
contamination 

Recycling 
cost 

Waste to 
landfill 
(Tonne) 

2018 1,172 Not Known Not Known $767,601 36,428 

2017 1,522 Not Known Not Known $635,894 33,073 

2016 1,710 Not Known Not Known $611,893 35,285 

2015 1,563 Not Known Not Known $603,543 34,565 

2014 1,669 Not Known Not Known $643,470 36,186 
 
If you have any queries regarding this information please contact Rob Green, Acting Group Manager – 
Infrastructure Services on 06 366 0999 or email - RobG@horowhenua.govt.nz. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 

 
David Clapperton 
Chief Executive 
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